THE CORPORATION OF THE DISTRICT CF BURNABY

Engineering Department
5 March, 1970.

Mr. H.W. Balfour
MUNICIPAL MANAGER

Dear Sir:
We wish to submit the following street light requests for your approval.

Lights at Railway Crossings

1. B.C. Hydro tracks McKay and Beresford.

2. B.C. Hydro tracks Telford and Beresford.

3. B.C. Hydro tracks MacPherson and Beresford.

4, B.. Hydro tracks Eacstgside Buller, 2 poles north of Irmin
5. B.C. Hydro tracks Rumble, west of Griffiths,

6. B.C. Hydro tracks Griffiths and Beresford.

7. B.C. Hydro tracks On Thorne Avenue, west of Willard.

8. B.C. Hydro tracks On Marshland, south of Meadow.

9. C.N.R. tracks On Wiggins, south of Marshland.

Lights at Interscections

10. S.E. Corner of Rayside and Donovan.
11. Griffiths, lst pole north of Rumble.

Respectfully submitted,

s s

A E it T E.E. Olson )
/op MUNICIPAL ENGINEER






